



ILIJA CVETKOVSKI

sound designer, composer

ABOUT ME

I am into sound and music as long as I can remember. From video games, to piano sheets and horror movies, my sound affection was growing throughout the years. My relentless passion for sound design compiled with my meticulous attention to detail, drive me to perform any task at hand with enthusiasm and accuracy.

All my previous experiences have involved me having sound as my absolute passion.

INFORMATION



Skopje
Macedonia



+38971736333



ilijacve@gmail.com



iljac.com
IMDb
LinkedIn



EXPERIENCE

- 2018 -** **Snowball Games**
Sound designer, composer
Skopje, Macedonia
snowballgames.io
- 2017 -2018** **Loudness Films**
Intern Sound Editor
Lisbon, Portugal
loudness-films.pt
- 2011 -2014** **Vertigo Visual**
Sound designer
Skopje, Macedonia
vertigo.com.mk
- 2004-2011** **City Radio**
Sound designer / jingle specialist
Skopje, Macedonia
cityradio.com.mk



EDUCATION

- 2017 -2018** **Sound design**
Master's degree/specialization
Baltic Film and Media School
Tallinn, Estonia
- 2015 -2017** **Sound design**
Master's degree
Universidade Lusófona de Humanidades e Tecnologias
Lisbon, Portugal
- 2004 -2008** **European Law**
Bachelor's degree
FON University
Skopje, Macedonia



MY SKILLS

Protools HD	=====	Enthusiasm	=====
Logic Pro	=====	Composition	=====
Mixing	=====	Dialogue edit	=====
Mastering	=====	Understanding	=====
SFX	=====	Storytelling	=====
Recording	=====	Ms Office	=====